

2023-2024 Tuition and Fee Committee
11/8/2022 Meeting Minutes

- | | | |
|---|---|---|
| <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Sam Miller | <input type="checkbox"/> Ayomipo Badru | <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Morgan Burnett |
| <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Estefany Gordillo-Rivas | <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> C.J. Mitchell | <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Trina Orr |
| <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Adam Ray | <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Erin McNelis | <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Brady Proffitt (non-voting) |
| <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Andrew Schuler | <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Kinsley Osborne | <input type="checkbox"/> BaShaun Smith (non-voting) |
| <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Antonio Oakley | <input type="checkbox"/> Linda Davis | <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Donna Reynolds (non-voting) |

Topic: Minutes approved as amended

Topic: Open Forums

- Held two Open Forums with no student attendance
- 2 Faculty and 1 Staff attended

Topic: Timeline Update

- SGA held a tabling event on the Lawn on 11/8/2022
- SGA will hold a no administrator's forum on 11/10/2022
 - o 6:00 pm in the UC Multipurpose Room

Topic: Review Draft Survey Results